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February 7, 2017 BPC #17-0032

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales
Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF GYM EQUIPMENT, VALUED AT $32,250.60, FROM LAPD 77™
STREET CHARITABLE FOUNDATION, INC., VALUED AT $32,250.60, FOR THE
BENEFIT OF CENTRAL AREA

At the regular meeting ofthe Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, February 7, 2017, the
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS

ATYIOAtio

MARIA SILVA
Commission Executive Assistant Il

Attachment

c: ChiefofPolice
ASB
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January 27, 2017
1.10 S~ I'™M10"
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners REVIEWED
FROM: Chief of Police 1 (/\
oo AT

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of gym
equipment valued at $32,250.60 for Central Area.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: AMOUNT/VALUE:

LAPD 77th Street Charitable Gym equipment $32,250.60
Foundation, Inc. (#249-16)

1412 Huntington Drive

Pasadena, California 91030

(626) 441-8555

DISCUSSION

The donation is for the benefit of Central Area, Operations-Central Bureau, and Gang and
Narcotics Division. The donated items will enable law enforcement personnel to maintain good
physical health. There are no maintenance costs associated with this equipment, and should the
equipment break or fail, there will be no repair or replacement. No expressed or implied
commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives of the donor. The donor
will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is
not allowed the use of any Los Angeles Police Department (Department) patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. ofthe Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Tonya Juarez-Washington, Commander’s
Aide, Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfully,

.CHARLIE BEC
Chief of Police



INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

December 6, 2016

4.1
TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Central Area

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward correspondence
to the Board of Police Commissioners to accept the unsolicited donation, of gym workout
equipment, at the value of approximately $32,250.60 from the LAPD 77™ Street Charitable
Foundation, Board of Directors. The donation was offered October 5, 2016, there are no
maintenance costs associated with these items. Should the equipment break or fail in any
manner, the Department will be under no obligation to repair or replace them.

The donation is for the benefit ofthe officers of Central Area, Operations-Central Bureau
and Gang and Narcotics Division, as maintaining good physical health is paramount for
Law Enforcement officers.

DONOR INFORMATION:

LAPD 77th St. Charitable Foundation, Inc.
1412 Huntington Drive

Pasadena, CA 91030

(626)441-8555

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied
commitment or promise was made to the donor or representatives of the donor; the donor
will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor

is not allowed the use of any LAPD patent.



Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
Page 2
4.1

If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Bruce Coss, Central Patrol Adjutant, at
(213) 833-3787.

APPROVED:
HOWARD J. LESLIE, Captain ROBERT N. ARCOS, Deputy Chief
Commanding officer Commanding Officer
Central Area Operations-Central Bureau

Attachment



INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

December 6, 2016

4.1
TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau
FROM: Commanding Officer, Central Area

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward correspondence to the
Board of Police Commissioners to accept the unsolicited donation, of gym workout equipment, at the
value of approximately $32,250.60 from the LAPD 77Th Street Charitable Foundation, Board of
Directors. The donation was offered October 5, 2016, there are no maintenance costs associated with
these items. Should the equipment break or fail in any manner, the Department will be under no

obligation to repair or replace them.

The donation is for the benefit ofthe officers of Central Area, Operations-Central Bureau
and Gang and Narcotics Division, as maintaining good physical health is paramount for
Law Enforcement officers.

DONOR INFORMATION:

LAPD 77t St. Charitable Foundation, Inc.
1412 Huntington Drive

Pasadena, CA 91030

(626)441-8555

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied commitment or
promise was made to the donor or representatives of the donor; the donor will not receive any
preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any

LAPD patent.

Ifyou haye any questions, please contact Sergeant Bruce Coss, Central Patrol Adjutant, at
(213) 8311-3787.

APPROVED:
HOWARD J. LESLIE, Captain ROBERT N. ARCOS, Deputy Chief
Commanding officer Commanding Officer
Central Area Operations-Central Bureau

Attachment



